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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  TPB Technical Committee 

FROM: Brandon Brown, TPB Transportation Planner 

SUBJECT:  TPB Subcommittee Resource Directory 

DATE:  April 26, 2019 

The TPB Technical Committee oversees all work undertaken by all subject matter expert 

subcommittees. As part of our membership outreach efforts, we have drafted a subcommittee 

resource directory for TPB Technical Committee members and their colleagues.  

The goal is to strengthen the linkages between regional stakeholders, the TPB Technical Committee 

and the various subject matter experts who serve on TPB subcommittees. This also provides 

Technical Committee members with a compilation of subcommittee staff liaisons, oversight areas, 

and objectives.  

We will be following up with Technical Committee members and regional agencies to update 

subcommittee membership rosters. We hope to cultivate greater participation by regional partners in 

the various activities and subjects being discussed at the TPB subcommittee level. 
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